PLANNING & ZONING

I 215 15t Avenue South, Suite 103
1 Long Prairie, MN 56347

Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

Email address: toddplan.zone®@co.todd.mn.us

The following is the agenda for Thursday, March 6th, 2025 at 6:00pm. The Todd County Planning Commission will
hold a public hearing in the Commissioner’s Boardroom, Historic Courthouse, 215 1st Ave South, Suite 301, Long
Prairie.

NOTE: This meeting is being held in-person and the public is encouraged to attend. Those who do attend in person can
find parking atop the hill on the west side of the Historic Courthouse and enter through the North Doors, near the
American Flag and monument.

If you have any concerns or questions in regard to the upcoming meeting and the applications on the agenda, feel free to
contact the Planning & Zoning Office at either (320) 732-4420 or toddplan.zone@co.todd.mn.us. All correspondence
must include name & mailing address and be received 48 hours before the date and time of the hearing.

Agenda
e (all to Order
e Pledge of Allegiance
e Introduction of Planning Commission Members and process review.
The applicant is introduced
Staff report
Applicant confirms if staff report accurately represents the request
Public comment
Board review with applicant, staff, and public
e Approval of agenda
e Approval of the February 6th, 2025 Planning Commission meeting minutes

1. Henry Miller: Section 31, Eagle Valley Township
Site Address: 33371 171% Avenue, Clarissa, MN 56440

PID: 07-0037500
1. Request for CUP to replace #CUP-2024-008 for the expansion of an existing business to include
sawmill, horse shoeing, trimming, window manufacturing, woodworking and machining in AF-1
Zoning District.

2. Wolf River Electric: Section 14, Germania Township
Site Address: 21381 430™ Street, Bertha, MN 56437

PID: 09-0009500
2. Request a CUP for the installation of a Ground Mounted PC Solar System in excess of 120% of
annual energy consumption, in AF-1 Zoning District.

3. Justin & Erika Wardell: Section 11, Leslie Township
Site Address: 14795 County Rd 65, Long Prairie, MN 56347

PID: 15-0012301
3. Request a CUP for the 30’ X 36’ addition to an existing garage for temporary family housing in AF-
1 Zoning District.

Adjournment — Next meeting: April 3, 2025

Page 1 of 1



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
February 6th, 2025
Completed by: Sue Bertrand, P&Z Staff

Site visits conducted by Adam Ossefoort and Jim Pratt on 1/30/2024.

Meeting attended by board members: Vice Chair Ken Hovet, Lloyd Graves, Roger Hendrickson, Andy Watland
and alternate, George Sutton.

Staff members: Adam Ossefoort and Sue Bertrand

Other members of the public: Sign-in Sheet is available for viewing upon request.

Ken called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited as a collective group.
Introduction of the staff and board members by Ken.

Roger made a motion to have the agenda approved as written, seconded by Andy, voice vote, no dissent
heard, motion carried.

Lloyd motioned to have the January 2nd, 2025 meeting minutes approved. Roger seconded the motion. Voice
vote, no dissent heard. Motion carried.

AGENDA ITEM 1: LouAnna Mosher: 05-0001300- Burleene Township
1. Request for Zoning Amendment of the NE % of the SE %4 of Section 2, Burleene Township from

R-10 Zoning to AF-2 Zoning for the creation of a 5-acre lot in the future.

Leila Oliver was present as the applicant. Leila stated she had been asked by the Mosher’s to represent them,
as LouAnna lives in Cambridge and Martin doesn’t drive at night. Also, she is familiar with the property and
the future potential owner, Amy Claseman, once this is figured out.

Staff Findings: Adam read the staff report. The staff report is available for viewing upon request in the Planning
& Zoning Office.

Leila confirmed the staff report was accurate.

On Site Visit Report by Jim was read aloud by Adam: This report may be viewed in full, upon request, at the
Planning and Zoning office.

Correspondence received: None

Public comment: None

Board discussion:

Roger asked Adam what the differences were in the two zoning districts right now.

Page 1 of 3



Adam explained the brighter green is AF-2 and the brown is R-10 and the lighter green is AF-1. The request is
to go to the AF-2, making the whole 80 acres AF-2.

Roger asked if he knew the reason it was zoned R-10 at one time?

Adam stated some of the County road parcels around Burleene township were zoned R-10 and considered
more residential at the time, even though the uses around there are primarily farming, feedlots, with one odd
golf course in the area. He mentioned they did a comprehensive rezoning around 2006, and a lot of the map
changed quite a bit, but did not know for sure why it was rezoned R-10.

Lloyd added this is a paved highway.

Adam confirmed, County highway.

Andy asked if the R-10 zoning requires at least a ten-acre lot?

Adam confirmed, yes, and you may have a home on each parcel. He added, in AF-2 and AF-1 they require two
acres per parcel minimum, and the number of dwellings in AF-1 is one per 40 acres, and AF-2 is two dwellings
per 40 acres.

Andy stated this will reduce the number of dwellings for the forty.

Adam added the request states the reason for the rezone is to make the parcel “size requirement” smaller, as
they would like to create a reduced size, 5-acre parcel to sell.

Lloyd addressed Amy Claseman, future buyer, and asked if she was going to build near the existing house on
that parcel?

Amy stated no, she will buy and do some remodeling to the existing house. She did not want the extra
acreage.

Roger stated he could see no problem with it, and it will be reducing the number of dwellings allowed in Ag,
and made the motion to approve with no conditions. Andy seconded.

Ken asked what kind of use is the rest of the R-10 land and is it farmed?

Amy stated it is mostly hunting land, with a lot of swamp, not farmed.

Adam added it’s hilly and the bottoms are wet.

Ken asked for the Roll call vote as follows:

Board member Vote (yes or no)
Roger Hendrickson Yes
Lloyd Graves Yes

Page 2 of 3



George Sutton Yes
Andy Watland Yes
Ken Hovet Yes

Motion carried. Ken noted the application will be recommended for approval to the County Board of
Commissioners on February 18th, 2025.

George asked Adam how often does this “comprehensive rezoning” take place in the County?

Adam stated he didn’t know for sure, the last time it was in 2006, however, we will be re-writing our
Comprehensive Plan this year and with that would come any ordinance amendments and changes and
probably looking at the map, so we could be doing it again soon, in the next two to five years. He stated we

will get through the comp plan re-write first, and see where it leads to.

George motioned to adjourn and Roger seconded. Voice vote to adjourn, no dissent heard. Motion carried and
meeting adjourned at 6:17 PM.

Page 3 of 3



MEMO

BOA & PC Training

When: March 4t 2025
Time: 2:00 pm —4:00 pm (together & all invited to both)

Where: Commissioners’ room












Site Plan

Outline how the intended use will be situated on the property including buildings, parking areas, signage,
material storage areas, etc.

Conditional Use Permit Application

Page 5 of 5

B T T N A S o e e e
S A 2 B R "/"""'j I O T T O O e e
S T N N O Sl L/g:_:wzwé;;awgu ad | B N NS
] N AN T N O S I N O SN U R N S O

L e e e s e v
o - N R R NEENNN.

Revised 5/21/2024















Todd County GIS
215 1st Ave S, Ste 102
Long Prairie, MN 56 347

(Office) 320-732-4248

Todd County GIS

0.1

0.1

GIS Site Map
0.2

0.2

0.4 mi

0.4 mi

2023

The Todd County GIS & Land Services
Department has made every effortto
provide the mostaccurate and up-to-date
information available in this publication
and cannot be held responsible for any
unforeseen errors or omissions. Ifthe
recipientwishes o locate parcel corners
and property lines,employ the services of
a Registered Land Surveyor.

Pintedon
Thursday, February 6,2025

































































































































Todd County GIS
215 1st Ave S, Ste 102
Long Prairie, MN 56 347

(Office) 320-732-4248

Todd County GIS

0.05

0.05

GIS Site Map
0.1

0.1

0.2 mi

0.2 mi

2023

The Todd County GIS & Land Services
Department has made every effortto
provide the mostaccurate and up-to-date
information available in this publication
and cannot be held responsible for any
unforeseen errors or omissions. Ifthe
recipientwishes o locate parcel corners
and property lines,employ the services of
aRegistered Land Surveyor.

Pintedon
Tues day, February 11,2025



LI S |

S
—SUin i Brika \Wardeil UMY Celd LS |
ress | \\| P YW W“\)VIU’; 1
—
umber E-
| LSt
G 14| n z[]25
0 X AV 1% 0 HODU (W orl

N Cane AV M Wis i~




ST o e, BACaibe il el o T e Py Gt et el TR e Bl

asad U w0 R vin L -dal g sk e ek i pnd
bt ﬁgﬂﬂmjﬁ bikispinad Wit M ;&M& awﬁ Rl

A st gaganeie e w R e el =g toprianh Hwistn i
T ey ot Tans oy LTSy Sentw mlieiof] Barshige

Wl the st nrdasd (ol <am Fsve o s eerenan i sal ot e om gn vess sXen an sem -

M- i

WL S e D mea o e aThol e e e ls e o S0, e et Hees

e b e, TusEh el Bepie

TR 4 e T Bt 00 o VU
Ly Yl e v SE) - b

s QWWEQ ATMu-TEs Tl et *l']i_l..i-l_!’\.a“-_+ ﬁ")lt_zuﬁ I ErEA
e’ S WM&-&MMMM

e _"._j. L _—an' !r S
TR - A= s S e
A Dby e Prroait wanion and & oorsddered Trvsild apimoe ey arp avbeipadalle sormmess

aetiind oktr-aly, mwenin o s ek o TTIE de suiten’ oy e Ui £ Mokl {Secken SR o e
s ﬁmkg { T

STt S ST g fygm Bl e A ]




| | | | [ | | | | | | |
== | | _ 1 |
i f=t=r—=1 _ =T !
| HEEN - - _
| 1] | | HER |
“ T _. _. T __
_ - | _ ol || o
0 m 9,,%/ N
\ _ T _ [ . i
el BNEENE o6 HERER A
| | _— | “ f( ;\_
BEE o™
i _ | » __ | | | | | [ _
HE Y ST T |
| [13sT | | ||
_ - |
,orf | ,o®M | _
| | HER












Todd County GIS
215 1st Ave S, Ste 102
Long Prairie, MN 56 347

(Office) 320-732-4248

Todd County GIS

0.05

0.05

GIS Site Map
0.1

0.1

0.2 mi

0.2 mi

2023

The Todd County GIS & Land Services
Department has made every effortto
provide the mostaccurate and up-to-date
information available in this publication
and cannot be held responsible for any
unforeseen errors or omissions. Ifthe
recipientwishes o locate parcel corners
and property lines,employ the services of
aRegistered Land Surveyor.

Pintedon
Tues day, February 11,2025



